

# List of legislative instruments due to sunset on 1 October 2023

for tabling by the Attorney-General under section 52 of the Legislation Act 2003

List tabling day: First sitting day on or after 1 April 2022

List preparation date: 29 June 2022 for 1 July 2022

#### **About this list**

#### Requirement to provide list for tabling

This list of legislative instruments has been prepared for laying before each House of Parliament in accordance with section 52 of the *Legislation Act 2003* (the LA).

This list sets out the legislative instruments that are due to sunset (that is, to be repealed by section 50, 51 or 51A of the LA) on 1 October 2023.

Under subsection 52(2) of the LA, the Attorney-General must arrange for this list to be laid before each House of the Parliament on the first sitting day of the House on or after 1 April 2022.

This list was up-to-date when prepared on 29 June 2022 for 1 July 2022.

#### Structure of list

To assist the reader, the instruments are grouped by administering department, consistent with the Administrative Arrangements Order dated 1 June 2022.

If a department is not mentioned in the list, the department does not have any legislative instruments due to sunset on 1 October 2023. If 2 or more departments administer a legislative instrument, the instrument is listed under each department and an asterisk (\*) included beside the instrument name.

#### More information about instruments on list

The full text of each listed instrument and information about its current status is available on the whole-of-government Federal Register of Legislation (<a href="https://www.legislation.gov.au">https://www.legislation.gov.au</a>).

Further information about an instrument may be requested from the administering department or its relevant agencies.

#### **Next list**

A list of all the instruments that are due to sunset on 1 April 2024 is required to be tabled on the first sitting day on or after 1 October 2022.

#### Contents

Part 1 —Attorney-General's Department	4
Part 2 — Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water	4
Part 3 —Department of Defence	5
Part 4 — Department of Education	5
Part 5 — Department of Employment and Workplace Relations	5
Part 6 — Department of Finance	5
Part 7 — Department of Health and Aged Care	6
Part 8 — Department of Home Affairs	6
Part 9 — Department of Industry, Science and Resources	7
Part 10 — Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development,	
Communications and the Arts	7
Part 11 —Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet	8
Part 12 —Department of Social Services	8
Part 13 — Department of the Treasury	9
Part 14 — Department of Veterans' Affairs	11

## Part 1—Attorney-General's Department

Attorno	Attorney-General's	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Australian Federal Police Categories of Conduct Determination 2013	F2013L01429
2	Australian Transaction Reports and Analysis Centre Supervisory Cost	F2013L01156
	Recovery Levy Determination 2013 (No. 1)	
3	Native Title (Federal Court) Regulations 1998, SR 1998 No. 272 Note 1	F1998B00288
4	Native Title (Indigenous Land Use Agreements) Regulations 1999, SR 1999 No. 335 Note 1	F1999B00341
5	Native Title (Notices) Determination 2011 (No. 1) Note 2	F2011L00349
6	Native Title (Tribunal) Regulations, SR 1993 No. 380 Note 3	F1996B02043

Note 1: The original sunset date for  $\underline{F1998B00288}$  and  $\underline{F1999B00341}$  was 1 April 2019 but the sunset date was changed to 1 October 2023 by a declaration made under section 51A of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see  $\underline{F2017L01718}$ ).

Note 2: The original sunset date for  $\underline{F2011L00349}$  was 1 April 2021 but the sunset date was changed to 1 October 2023 by a declaration made under section 51A of the *Legislation Act* 2003 (see  $\underline{F2017L01718}$ ).

Note 3: The original sunset date for  $\underline{F1996B02043}$  was 1 October 2018 but the sunset date was changed to 1 October 2023 by a declaration made under section 51A of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see  $\underline{F2017L01718}$ ).

## Part 2—Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water

Climate	e Change, Energy, the Environment and Water	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Australian Renewable Energy Agency Determination No 1 of 2013, No. 1 of 2013	F2013L01426
2	Carbon Credits (Carbon Farming Initiative) (Human-Induced Regeneration of a Permanent Even-Aged Native Forest—1.1) Methodology Determination 2013	F2013L01189
3	Carbon Credits (Carbon Farming Initiative) (Reducing Greenhouse Gas Emissions by Feeding Dietary Additives to Milking Cows) Methodology Determination 2013	F2013L01554
4	Final (Small Pelagic Fishery) Declaration (No.2) 2013 Note 4	F2013L00694
5	Greenhouse and Energy Minimum Standards (Computers) Determination 2013	F2013L00726
6	Greenhouse and Energy Minimum Standards (Television) Determination 2013 (No.2)	F2013L01500
7	Inclusion of ecological communities in the list of threatened ecological communities under section 181 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EC118)	F2013L01563
8	Inclusion of ecological communities in the list of threatened ecological communities under section 181 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EC 123)	F2013L00816
9	Inclusion of ecological communities in the list of threatened ecological communities under section 181 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EC 124)	F2013L01565
10	Instrument making a recovery plan (made on 11 June 2013)	F2013L01314
11 12	Instrument revoking and making a recovery plan (made on 18 July 2013)  Instrument revoking and replacing Management Plan (made on 25 June 2013)	F2013L01506 F2013L01343

Note 4: F2013L00694 has ceased to have effect.

#### Part 3—Department of Defence

Defence		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Cadet Forces Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 112	F2013L01021
2	Defence (Contracted Defence Security Guards—Training and Qualification	F2013L01719
	Requirements) Determination 2013	
3	Defence (Security Authorised Members—Training and Qualification	F2013L01759
	Requirements) Determination 2013	

#### Part 4—Department of Education

Educat	ion	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Australian Education Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 195	F2013L01476
2	Australian Research Council ARC Centres of Excellence Funding Rules for funding commencing in 2014	F2013L00636
3	Australian Research Council Future Fellowships Funding Rules for funding commencing in 2014	F2013L01594
4	Australian Research Council Industrial Transformation Research Hubs Funding Rules for funding commencing in 2013	F2013L00995
5	Australian Research Council Industrial Transformation Training Centres Funding Rules for funding commencing in 2014	F2013L00991
6	Australian Research Council Linkage Projects Funding Rules for funding commencing in 2014	F2013L01595
7	Determination of Classes of Persons Who Are Not Overseas Students 2013	F2013L00860
8	Higher Education (Disclosure of Information to Other Bodies) Determination 2013	F2013L01320
9	OS-HELP Guidelines 2013	F2013L01680

## Part 5—Department of Employment and Workplace Relations

Employ	ment and Workplace Relations	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Fair Entitlements Guarantee (Indexation of Maximum Weekly Wage) Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 182	F2013L01439
2	National Vocational Education and Training Regulator (Charges) Determination 2013 (No. 1)	F2013L01468
3	Social Security (Administration) (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (DEEWR) Determination 2013 *	F2013L01553

#### Part 6—Department of Finance

Finance	Finance		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID	
1	FMA Act (Litigants' Fund Special Account) Determination 2013/06	F2013L01051	
2	FMA Act (Royal Australian Mint Special Account) Determination 2013/04	F2013L01049	

## Part 7—Department of Health and Aged Care

Health	and Aged Care	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Declaration of Quality Assurance Activity under section 124X of the Health Insurance Act 1973, QAA 1/2013 Note 5	F2013L00642
2	National Health (Botulinum Toxin Program) Special Arrangement Amendment Instrument 2013 (No.1), PB 67 of 2013	F2013L01737
3	National Health Security (SSBA Standards) Determination 2013	F2013L01065
4	Poisons Standard 2013 Note 5	F2013L01607
5	Premium Support Scheme Amendment 2013	F2013L01297
6	Therapeutic Goods Information (Adverse Event Notifications – Medical Devices) Specification 2013	F2013L01036
7	Therapeutic Goods Information (Early Warning System) Specification 2013	F2013L00893
8	Therapeutic Goods Information (Joint Recalls Portal) Specification 2013	F2013L00640
9	Therapeutic Goods Information (Stakeholder Consultation on Database of Adverse Event Notifications – Medical Devices) Specification 2013	F2013L00677
10	Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Legislation Amendment (Tobacco Plain Packaging) Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 225 *	F2013L01527

Note 5:  $\underline{F2013L00642}$  and  $\underline{F2013L01607}$  have ceased to have effect.

## **Part 8—Department of Home Affairs**

Home A	Home Affairs	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Customs By-law No. 0176871	F2013L01120
2	Customs By-law No. 1325719	F2013L01599
3	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Additional Applicant Charges, IMMI 13/085	F2013L01241
4	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of an eVisitor - Eligible Passports, IMMI 13/078	F2013L01415
5	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Definition of Chemicals of Security Concern, IMMI 13/083	F2013L01185
6	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Eligible Managed Fund Investments, IMMI 13/092	F2013L01571
7	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Occupations for Nominations in Relation to Subclass 457 (Temporary Work (Skilled)) for Positions other than in the Business of the Nominator, IMMI 13/067	F2013L01244
8	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Occupations, a Person or Body, a Country or Countries, IMMI 13/064	F2013L01272
9	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Occupations, a Person or Body, a Country or Countries, IMMI 13/065	F2013L01238
10	Migration Regulations 1994 - Specification of Organisations, IMMI 13/023	F2013L00586
11	Passenger Movement Charge Collection (Recovery and Refund of Charges) Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 213	F2013L01520
12	Social Security (Australian Victim of Terrorism Overseas Payment) Principle 2013	F2013L00946

#### Part 9—Department of Industry, Science and Resources

Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Mutual Recognition (Amendment of Act—Container Deposit Scheme)	F2013L01542
	Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 224	
2	Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Legislation Amendment (Tobacco Plain	F2013L01527
	Packaging) Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 225 *	

# Part 10—Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

Departi	Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts	
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Australia Council Rule 2013	F2013L01513
2	Broadcasting Services (Regional Commercial Radio) Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 216	F2013L01546
3	Broadcasting Services (Television Captioning) Standard 2013	F2013L00918
5	Marine Order 501 (Administration — national law) 2013, AMSA MO 2013/6	F2013L01175
5	Marine Order 505 (Certificates of competency — national law) 2013, AMSA MO 2013/10 Note 6	F2013L01176
6	Marine Safety (Domestic Commercial Vessel) National Law (Meaning of Corresponding State-Territory law) Declaration 2013	F2013L00970
7	Marine Safety (Domestic Commercial Vessel) National Law Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 97	F2013L00900
8	National Portrait Gallery of Australia Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 99	F2013L00914
9	Navigation Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 98	F2013L00897
10	Public Lending Right Scheme 1997 (Modification No. 1 of 2013), No. 1 of 2013	F2013L00682
11	Radiocommunications (Labelling) Determination 2013	F2013L00821
12	Radiocommunications (Public Safety and Emergency Response) Class Licence 2013	F2013L00827
13	Shipping Reform (Tax Incentives) Act 2012 Subsection 10 (5) specification of kinds of vessels	F2013L00774
14	Shipping Reform (Tax Incentives) Regulation 2012, SLI 2012 No. 137 Note 7	F2012L01442
15	Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Exemption — ICON, SSICT and ACTEW Networks) Determination 2013 (No. 1)	F2013L00692
16	Telecommunications (Customer Service Guarantee) Amendment Standard 2011 (No. 1) Note 8	F2011L01704
17	Telecommunications (Customer Service Guarantee) Record-Keeping Rules 2011 Note 8	F2011L01997
18	Telecommunications (Customer Service Guarantee – Retail Performance Benchmarks) Instrument (No. 1) 2011 Note 8	F2011L01589
19	Telecommunications (Customer Service Guarantee) Standard 2011 Note 9	F2011L00413

Note 6: F2013L01176 was current when this list was prepared, but an instrument that repeals it has been registered on the Federal Register of Legislation and will commence on 1 January 2023.

Note 7: The original sunset date for <u>F2012L01442</u> was 1 October 2022 but the sunset date was changed to 1 October 2023 by a declaration made under section 51A of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see <u>F2022L00103</u>).

Note 8: The original sunset date for <u>F2011L01589</u>, <u>F2011L01704</u> and <u>F2011L01997</u> was 1 October 2021 but the sunset date was changed to 1 October 2023 by a declaration made under section 51A of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see <u>F2021L00277</u>).

Note 9: The original sunset date for  $\underline{F2011L00413}$  was 1 April 2021 but the sunset date was changed to 1 October 2023 by a declaration made under section 51A of the *Legislation Act* 2003 (see  $\underline{F2021L00277}$ ).

## Part 11—Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Parliamentary Service Determination 2013	F2013L01201
2	Stronger Futures in the Northern Territory Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No.	F2013L01442
	184	

## Part 12—Department of Social Services

Social Services		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Family Tax Benefit (Order of Reduction) Determination 2013	F2013L01196
2	National Disability Insurance Scheme (Children) Rules 2013	F2013L01070
3	National Disability Insurance Scheme (Facilitating the Preparation of	F2013L01155
	Participants' Plans—South Australia) Rules 2013	
4	National Disability Insurance Scheme (Nominees) Rules 2013	F2013L01062
5	National Disability Insurance Scheme (Plan Management) Rules 2013	F2013L01064
6	National Disability Insurance Scheme (Protection and Disclosure of Information) Rules 2013	F2013L01008
7	National Disability Insurance Scheme (Registered Providers of Supports) Rules 2013	F2013L01009
8	National Disability Insurance Scheme (Supports for Participants) Rules 2013	F2013L01063
9	National Disability Insurance Scheme (Supports for Participants—Accounting for Compensation) Rules 2013	F2013L01414
10	National Disability Insurance Scheme (Timeframes for Decision Making) Rules 2013	F2013L01067
11	Social Security (Administration) (Declared income management areas —	F2013L00652
	Ngaanyatjarra Lands and Laverton) Determination 2013	
12	Social Security (Administration) (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (DEEWR) Determination 2013 *	F2013L01553
13	Social Security (Administration)(Vulnerable Welfare Payment Recipient) Principles 2013	F2013L01078
14	Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (Defence Abuse Reparation Scheme) (DEEWR) Determination 2013	F2013L01169
15	Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (Defence Abuse Reparation Scheme) (DIICCSRTE) Determination 2013	F2013L01106
16	Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (Defence Abuse Reparation Scheme) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2013	F2013L01032
17	Social Security (Personal Care Support – ACT Government 'My Choice') (DEEWR) Determination 2013	F2013L01677
18	Social Security (Personal Care Support – ACT Government 'My Choice') (DIICCSRTE) Determination 2013	F2013L01670
19	Social Security (Personal Care Support – ACT Government 'My Choice') (FaHCSIA) Determination 2013	F2013L01667
20	Social Security (Personal Care Support – ACT Government Enhanced Service Offer) (DEEWR) Determination 2013	F2013L01598
21	Social Security (Personal Care Support – ACT Government Enhanced Service Offer) (DIICCSRTE) Determination 2013	F2013L01610
22	Social Security (Personal Care Support – ACT Government Enhanced Service Offer) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2013	F2013L01635

Social S	Social Services		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID	
23	Social Security (Personal Care Support - Queensland Your Life Your Choice Self-Directed Support: Host Providers and Direct Payment) (DEEWR) Determination 2013 (No. 1)	F2013L00933	
24	Social Security (Personal Care Support - Queensland Your Life Your Choice Self-Directed Support: Host Providers and Direct Payment) (DIICCSRTE) Determination 2013	F2013L01132	
25	Social Security (Personal Care Support - Queensland Your Life Your Choice Self-Directed Support: Host Providers and Direct Payment) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2013	F2013L00911	
26	Social Security (South Australian 'Individualised Funding') (DIISRTE) Determination 2013	F2013L00585	
27	Social Security (Special Disability Trust — Trust Deed, Reporting and Audit Requirements) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2013	F2013L01026	

## Part 13—Department of the Treasury

Treasury		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Waiver of Adjustment Note	F2013L01600
	Requirement (Decreasing Adjustments Relating to Reimbursements of an	
	Employee etc) Legislative Instrument 2013	
2	A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Waiver of Adjustment Note	F2013L01601
	Requirement (Decreasing Adjustments Relating to Supplies made by or to a	
	Partnership) Legislative Instrument 2013	
3	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/519]	F2013L01100
4	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/520]	F2013L01093
5	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/521]	F2013L01095
6	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/522]	F2013L01101
7	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/524]	F2013L01098
8	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/525]	F2013L01099
9	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/526]	F2013L01091
10	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/528]	F2013L01094
11	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/655]	F2013L00936
12	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/656]	F2013L00968
13	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/657]	F2013L00979
14	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/760]	F2013L01267
15	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/761]	F2013L01275
16	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/762]	F2013L01282
17	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/763]	F2013L01273
18	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/898]	F2013L01376
19	ASIC Class Order [CO 13/1050]	F2013L01613
20	ASIC Derivative Trade Repository Rules 2013, 13-0860	F2013L01344
21	ASIC Derivative Transaction Rules (Reporting) 2013	F2013L01345
22	ASIC Regulated Foreign Markets Determination [OTC DET 13/1145]	F2013L01710
23	Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination	F2013L01046
	No.12 of 2013	
24	Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 4 of	F2013L00617
	2013	
25	Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 5 of	F2013L00999
	2013	

Treasu		Dogistor ID
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)  Parking (production standard) determination No. 2 of 2012. Production	Register ID
26	Banking (prudential standard) determination No. 2 of 2013 - Prudential Standard APS 910 - Financial Claims Scheme, APS 910	F2013L01392
27	Competition and Consumer Act 2010 - Declaration No 93 Note 10	F2013L01157
28	Corporations (Derivatives) Determination 2013	F2013L00819
29	Determination of the GST Revenue Sharing Relativities for 2013-14 in	F2013L00921
	accordance with the Federal Financial Relations Act 2009	<u>1 2013E00721</u>
30	Federal Financial Relations (General purpose financial assistance)	F2013L00584
	Determination No. 47 (February 2013)	
31	Federal Financial Relations (General purpose financial assistance)	F2013L00638
	Determination No. 48 (March 2013)	
32	Federal Financial Relations (General purpose financial assistance)	F2013L01369
	Determination No. 49 (April 2013)	
33	Federal Financial Relations (General purpose financial assistance)	F2013L01361
	Determination No. 50 (May 2013)	
34	Federal Financial Relations (General purpose financial assistance)	F2013L01367
	Determination No. 51 (June 2013)	
35	Federal Financial Relations (General Purpose Financial Assistance)	F2013L01552
	Determination No. 52 (July 2013)	
36	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments) Determination	F2013L00639
	No. 61 (April 2013)	
37	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments) Determination	F2013L01370
	No. 62 (May 2013)	
38	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments) Determination	F2013L01360
	No. 63 (June 2013)	
39	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments) Determination	F2013L01362
	No. 64 (June 2013)	
10	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments) Determination	F2013L01363
	No. 65 (June 2013)	
11	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments) Determination	F2013L01365
	No. 66 (July 2013)	
12	Federal Financial Relations (National Partnership payments) Determination	F2013L01567
	No. 67 (August 2013)	
13	Fuel Tax: Correcting Fuel Tax Errors Determination 2013	F2013L00753
14	Goods and Services Tax: Correcting GST Errors Determination 2013	F2013L00754
15	GST-free Supply (National Disability Insurance Scheme Supports)	F2013L01325
	Determination 2013	
16	Income Tax Assessment (Infrastructure Project Designation) Rule 2013	F2013L01335
47	Insurance Acquisitions and Takeovers (Notices) Regulations, SR 1992 No. 68  Note 11	F1996B00675
18	Insurance Acquisitions And Takeovers Act 1991 - Decision-Making	F2008B00776
	Principles IDM 1/1992 Note 12	<b>TO</b> 00575555
19	Insurance Regulations 2002, SR 2002 No. 103 Note 13	F2002B00103
0	Life Insurance Regulations, SR 1995 No. 141 Note 12	F1996B00625
51	Lodgment of account activity statements by First home saver account	F2013L00928
	providers for the year ended 30 June 2013 in accordance with the Taxation	
	Administration Act 1953	<b>——</b>
52	Lodgment of income tax returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2013 in	F2013L00926
	accordance with the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 and the Taxation	
	Administration Act 1953 –Department of Human Services–parents with a	
	child support assessment	

Treasury		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
53	Lodgment of returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2013 in accordance with the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936, the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997, the Taxation Administration Act 1953, the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and the Income Tax (Transitional Provisions) Act 1997	F2013L00925
54	National Disability Insurance Scheme—Risk Management Rules 2013	F2013L01183
55	National Disability Insurance Scheme—Rules for the Scheme Actuary 2013	F2013L01184
56	Superannuation Legislation (MySuper Measures) Amendment Regulation 2013, SLI 2013 No. 155	F2013L01246
57	Taxation Administration Act 1953 - Tax table for back payments, commissions, bonuses and similar payments	F2013L00654
58	Taxation Administration Act 1953 - Withholding Schedules 2013	F2013L00908

Note 10: F2013L01157 has ceased to have effect.

Note 11: The original sunset date for  $\underline{F1996B00675}$  was 1 October 2018 but the sunset date was changed to 1 October 2023 by a declaration made under section 51A of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see  $\underline{F2018L00878}$ ).

Note 12: The original sunset date for <u>F1996B00625</u> and <u>F2008B00776</u> was 1 April 2019 but the sunset date was changed to 1 October 2023 by a declaration made under section 51A of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see <u>F2018L00878</u>).

Note 13: The original sunset date for <u>F2002B00103</u> was 1 October 2019 but the sunset date was changed to 1 October 2023 by a declaration made under section 51A of the *Legislation Act 2003* (see <u>F2018L00878</u>).

#### Part 14—Department of Veterans' Affairs

Veterans' Affairs		
Item	Instrument name and series number (if any)	Register ID
1	Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act (Section 204A(2) amount)	F2013L01289
	Instrument 2013, 2013 No. MRCC 40	
2	Statement of Principles concerning erectile dysfunction No. 43 of 2013	F2013L01136
3	Statement of Principles concerning erectile dysfunction No. 44 of 2013	F2013L01137
4	Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the anus and anal canal No. 51 of 2013	F2013L01638
5	Statement of Principles concerning malignant neoplasm of the anus and anal canal No. 52 of 2013	F2013L01639
6	Statement of Principles concerning sleep apnoea No. 41 of 2013	F2013L01129
7	Statement of Principles concerning sleep apnoea No. 42 of 2013	F2013L01133
8	Veterans' Entitlements (Actuarial Certificate—Life Expectancy Income	F2013L00671
	Stream Guidelines) Determination 2013, 2013 No. R12	
9	Veterans' Entitlements (Actuarial Certificate—Lifetime Income Stream	F2013L00670
	Guidelines) Determination 2013	
10	Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum- Defence Abuse	F2013L01294
	Reparation Scheme) Determination (No. R41/2013)	
11	Veterans' Entitlements (Invalidity Service Pension — Permanent Incapacity	F2013L00997
	for Work) Determination 2013, 2013 No. R31	
12	Veterans' Entitlements (Special Disability Trust — Trust Deed, Reporting and	F2013L01292
	Audit Requirements) Determination 2013, R48/2013	